

Leann Nguyen

From: Diaz Ruddy-ERD033C [ERD033C@motorola.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 3:09 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Cc: Raof Khosrow-FKR008
Subject: FCC Experimental License Application - 0566-EX-PL-2007 (Watts values)

Hi Leann,

Based on the ERP values submitted, these are the values on watts :

Min ERP = 23.35 dB ---> 0.2162 W
Max ERP = 37.37 dB ---> 5.5475 W

Contact information: Khosrow Raof - (954) 723-6946

Thanks & Regards,

Ruddy R. Diaz

From: Raof Khosrow-FKR008
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 11:41 AM
To: Diaz Ruddy-ERD033C
Subject: FW: Experimental License Application

From: Leann Nguyen [mailto:Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 7:27 AM
To: jtheimer@ieee.org; Raof Khosrow-FKR008
Subject: FW: Experimental License Application

Here is the confirmation number: EL460453 regard to file 0566-EX-PL-2007.

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 4:24 PM
To: John Kennedy; Leann Nguyen; Jose Trevino
Subject: FW: Experimental License Application

Whoever sent the inquiry, could you contact the applicant with their confirmation number? I am not in the office.

Doug

From: Donald Campbell on behalf of OETInfo
Sent: Wed 11/14/2007 4:22 PM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: FW: Experimental License Application

12/10/2007

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: John Theimer [<mailto:jtheimer@ieee.org>]

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 3:25 PM

To: OETInfo

Subject: Experimental License Application

I need your help. I filed a license application file number 0566-EX-PL-2007 for my client Motorola, Inc. It appears that after finishing the administrative portion of the application, I did not see or record the confirmation number. This may have been because I had the pop-up preventer turned on in the Firefox browser I was using. Motorola needs to respond to a recent e-mail that you sent and can not until it has the confirmation number. Is there some way that this could be supplied to the contact person Khosrow Raof at FKR008@email.mot.com.

Please be advised that there is an error in his e-mail address under the contact portion of the application, but it is correct in the mailing address portion of the application.

Thanks,

John Theimer

Wireless Spectrum Resources, Inc.